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Michael Balaskovits

From: Quevedo, Vicente M. <vquevedo@cabq.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 3:29 PM
To: Michael Balaskovits
Subject: Public Notice Inquiry_Central and Bridge_DRB
Attachments: K-9andK-10.pdf

Michael, 
 
The purpose of this email is to confirm that as of today, Tuesday July 17, 2018, there are no affected associations to 
contact regarding your DRB submittal.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
Vicente M. Quevedo, MCRP 
Neighborhood Liaison 
Office of Neighborhood Coordination 
City of Albuquerque – City Council 
(505) 768‐3332 
 
Website:  www.cabq.gov/neighborhoods 

 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. 
 

From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org [mailto:webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org] On Behalf Of ISD WebMaster 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:28 PM 
To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission 

 
Public Notice Inquiry For: 

Development Review Board 
If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Public Notice Inquiry for 
below: 
Contact Name 

Michael Balaskovits 
Telephone Number 

505-798-7891 
Email Address 

mbalaskovits@bhinc.com 
Company Name 

Bohannan Huston, Inc. 
Company Address 

7500 Jefferson St. NE 
City 

mbalaskovits
Highlight



2

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP 

87109 
Legal description of the subject site for this project: 

Tracts 1-14 Unser Crossings 
Physical address of subject site: 
Subject site cross streets: 

CENTRAL AVENUE SW BETWEEN UNSER BOULEVARD SW AND 86TH STREET 
Other subject site identifiers: 
This site is located on the following zone atlas page: 

K-9 & K-10 
=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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UPC Owner Owner Address Owner Address 2 SITUS Address SITUS Address 2 Legal Description

Property 

Class Acres

1 100905751314540610 ALMAGER GILBERT 8217 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2109 8217 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 2109 TR C47A TOWN OF ATRISCO GRANT CONT 1.711 AC C 1.711

2 101005605249222741 ARAGON THERESA G 8127 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2491 8127 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 7‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1277 AC R 0.1277

3 101005605649022742 AUBERT ROBERT E 8123 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8123 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 6‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1096 AC R 0.1096

4 101005715709030403 BELONE STEPHEN T & EMILY 209 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2220 209 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *9 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1791

5 101005710709730308 BLANCHARD PROPERTIES LLC 5850 EUBANK BLVD NE SUITE B‐62 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87111   ALBUQUERQUE 87121

TR 7 PLAT OF UNSER CROSSINGS (A REPLAT OF TRS 1A, 1B, 2A,2B, 3A, 3B, 4B & TR 6 V. E. BARRETT SUBD & TRS 4‐A‐

1, 5‐B‐15‐B‐2 LANDS OF WEFCO PARTNERS)  CONT 4.7196 AC V 4.7196

6 101005604349722740 BUSTAMANTE ARTHUR R 401 BARBERRY ST SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 401 BARBERRY ST SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 8‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1541 AC R 0.1541

7 101005606049022743 CATALAN MARY H & ALFONSO 8119 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8119 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 5‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1096 AC R 0.1096

8 101005607248722746 CHAVEZ JOE F 8105 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8105 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 2‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1097 AC R 0.1097

9 101005716311630201 CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE PO BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87103 N/A ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 PUBLIC PONDING AREA BLK 1 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST V 0.6887

10 101005709318431321 CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE PO BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87103 7909 CENTRAL AV NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

TR B1 PLAT OF WEST ROUTE 66 ADDITION II (BEING A REPLAT OFTRACT B OF WEST ROUTE 66 ADDITION & LOT 1 OF 

UNM HOSPITALSCLINIC) CONT 6.2298 AC V 6.2298

11 101005705918231316 CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE PO BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87103 8081 CENTRAL AV NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 TR A PLAT & VACATION REQUEST FOR TRS A & B WEST ROUTE66 ADDN  CONT 6.4253 AC +/‐ V 6.4253

12 101005715606430407 CORDOVA JOSE P & MARY ESTHER 305 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2222 305 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *5 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1721

13 100905743101240336 DOLGENCORP LLC 100 MISSION RIDGE GOODLETTSVILLE TN 37072‐2171 101 86TH ST SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 3‐A BLK 5 PLAT OF LOT 3‐A BLOCK 5 ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OFWESTLAND A REPLAT OF LOTS 1, 2, & 3 BLOCK 5 

ORIGINALTOWNSITE OF WESTLAND  CONT 1.1199 AC C 1.1199

14 101005713300830314 DOUGHTY ENTERPRISES INC 7009 PROSPECT AVE NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87110‐4331 UNSER BLVD SW ALBUQUERQUE 87121 TR 8 AMENDED PLAT OF V E BARRETT SUBD (EXCL PORT OUT TOR/W)  CONT 3.8653 AC +/‐ V 3.8653

15 101005714204930313 DOUGHTY ENTERPRISES INC 7009 PROSPECT AVE NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87110‐4331 UNSER BLVD SW ALBUQUERQUE 87121 TR 7 AMENDED PLAT OF V E BARRETT SUBD (EXCL PORT OUT TO R/W)CONT 4.4233 AC +/‐ V 4.4233

16 101005609648222602 FILEMON JURGEN 8009 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8009 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 55‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1099 AC R 0.1099

17 101005610448122604 GANDARA RAY P JR & GANDARA DANIEL R 3814 ANDERSON AVE SE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87108 8001 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 53‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1100 AC R 0.11

18 100905752818240613 GARCIA BEATRICE 7624 WINTER NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87110 8207 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 2109 TR C‐46 UNIT 4 ATRISCO GRANT V 4.9

19 101005715707730405 GARCIA CHRIS E & ROSE M 217 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2220 217 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *7 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1791

20 101005715709830402 GLYNN YOLANDA & ARTHUR M 205 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2220 205 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *10 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1865

21 101005604049222739 GONZALES JENIFER M 405 BARBERRY ST SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2515 405 BARBERRY ST SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 9‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1033 AC R 0.1033

22 100905746717740609 GONZALES JUANITA G ETAL 1219 ISLETA BLVD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87105 VOLCANO RD ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 TRACT C49 UNIT 4 TOWN OF ATRISCO GRANT CONT 5.000 V 5

23 100905748517640611 GONZALES JUANITA GARCIA ETAL 1219 ISLETA BLVD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87105 N/A ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 TR C‐48 TOWN OF ATRISCO GRANT UNIT 4 IN SEC 21 T10N R2E CONT 5.00AC M/L V 5

24 100905744011440522 GONZALEZ CHARLES J & JUANITA M PO BOX 26613 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87125 8527 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 LTS 3, 4, 5 & 6 BLK 7 ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF WESTLAND R 0.706

25 101005606848822745 GRIEGO ANNETTE C 8109 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2491 8109 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 3‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1097 AC R 0.1097

26 101005715708330404 JONES RICHARD STEVEN 213 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2220 213 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *8 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1653

27 100905645249810404 LANDMARK LAND LTD CO 4902 ALAMEDA BLVD NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87113‐1736  N/A ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

TR A‐1 CORRECTION PLAT FOR BRIDGEPOINT SUBD COMPRISED OF TRA & B BRIDGEPOINT SUBD & ALL LTS 23‐29 

TOGETHER WITH REMAINDER OF EXISTING 20' ALLEY R/W ORIG TOWNSITE OF WESTLAND CONT V 4.54

28 100905653251410406 LANDMARK LAND LTD CO 4902 ALAMEDA BLVD NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87113‐1736 BRIDGE BLVD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 TR C VACATION & REPL FOR BRIDGEPOINT SUBD CONT 0.7903 AC M/LOR 34,425 SF M/L V 0.7903

29 101005609248322601 MANG MELANIE A & THOMAS J 8015 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8015 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 56‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1160 AC R 0.116

30 101005603948822738 MARTINEZ FELIX A & LILLIE D 409 BARBERRY ST SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 409 BARBERRY ST SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 10‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1079 AC R 0.1079

31 101005714618330685 MAZER BOYD & CARMEN 8730 RIO GRANDE BLVD NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87114‐1304 7801 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 2112 * 104 HUBBELL HTS ADDN C 0.4591

32 100905742911240521 NAKAI TRADING CO 8605 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87105 8605 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 7641 *7 7 ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF WESTLAND C 0.2296

33 101005715505730408 PARRA JORGE PEREYRA 309 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2222 309 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *4 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1515

34 100905650348610405 PC SANDIA LLC 1474 E 820 NO OREM UT 84097‐5481 8200 BRIDGE BLVD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

TR B‐1 CORRECTION PLAT FOR BRIDGEPOINT SUBD COMPRISED OF TRA & B BRIDGEPOINT SUBD & ALL LTS 23‐29 

TOGETHER WITH REMAINDER OF EXISTING 20' ALLEY R/W ORIG TOWNSITE OF WESTLAND CONT R 16.48

35 101005715405130409 PEEL DOUG & ERIKA 524 CACAHUATE DR SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87105‐7500 313 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *3 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1641

36 100905741800540105 ROMERO DENNIS M 3500 VISTA GRANDE DR NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87120 BRIDGE BLVD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 LTS 1 THRU 6, BLK 12 EXC THE N'LY 13 FT OF ORIG. TOWNSITE OFWESTLAND SUBD CONT 61,880 SF V 1.4206

37 101005701518931313 SAIZ JOSEPH P & ODALYS 8181 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8181 CENTRAL AV NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 2125 W/2 OF TR.C‐45 UNIT 4 TOWN OF ATRISCO GRANT CONT. 2.4500 (AC+/‐) OR 106,722 (SQ. FT. +/‐) C 2.45

38 101005607648622747 SALAZAR EUGENE & JANIS 8101 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8101 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 1‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1158 AC R 0.1158

39 101005610048122603 SALAZAR LIBORIO & REYNA 8005 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8005 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 54‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1100 AC R 0.11

40 100905745411540526 SAN KINSHIN LLC C/O LEWINGER 2 BLUE CORN CT SANDIA PARK NM 87047‐9642 8525 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 * 002 007ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF WESTLAND V 0.1377

41 100905746811740527 SAN KINSHIN LLC C/O LEWINGER 2 BLUE CORN CT SANDIA PARK NM 87047‐9642 8501 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 * 001 007ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF WESTLAND V 0.5647

42 101005702419231314 SANCHEZ MABEL & JACKIE SANCHEZ 5208 VALENTINO ST NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87120 CENTRAL SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 E/2 TR C‐45 UNIT 4 TOWN OF ATRISCO GRANT CONT. 2.4510 (AC+/‐) OR 106,775 (SQ.FT.+/‐). V 2.45

43 100905743306940337 SOUTHWEST CONVENIENCE STORES LLC 4001 PENBROOK ST SUITE 400 ODESSA TX 79762 8600 CENTRAL AVE SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 2100 LOT 46‐A BLOCK 5 PLAT OF LOT 46‐A BLOCK 5 ORIGINALTOWNSITE OF WESTLAND  CONT 1.7952 AC C 1.7952

44 101005704114431312 STEWART MICHAEL J & LISA G 9300 CAMINO DEL SOL NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87111 8101 CENTRAL AV NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 2125 TR B3 PLAT OF TRACTS B‐1, B‐2 AND B‐3 LANDS OF STEWARTCONT 1.7451 AC C 1.7451

45 101005715710330401 TAFOYA MERLINE 201 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2220 201 GARY SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *11 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.2009

46 101005606448922744 ULIBARRI REBECCA 8115 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 8115 SCOTTISH BROOM RD SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LT 4‐P1 BLK 1 PLAT OF DESERT GARDENS SUBDIVISIONCOMPRISING TRACTS 11 & 12 V E BARRETT 

SUBDIVISIONCONT .1097 AC R 0.1097

47 101005713617930684

UNSER AL TRUSTEE UNSER RVT C/O AL 

UNSER TRUSTEE 7625 CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2115  CENTRAL AVE NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 2112 *105 HUBBELL HEIGHTS ADDN CONT 20,000 SQ FT V 0.4591

48 101005718413830516 UNSER ROBERT W TRUSTEE UNSER RVT 7700 CENTRAL AVE SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2113 7700 CENTRAL AV SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121

LTS 1, A‐A & B‐A LANDS OF UNSER (REPL PORT OF LTS 50 & 51TOWN OF ATRISCO GRANT UNIT 6 & PORT OF LTS 8, 

11 & 12 ALL OFLTS 9 & 10 H.C. GONZALES SUB'D CONT 4.9739 AC R 4.9739

49 101005715304530410 VALLES TERRA & GUADALUPE 317 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2222 317 GARY LANE SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *2 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1716

50 101005715707130406 WOODS LAWRENCE M 301 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121‐2222 301 GARY LN SW ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 *6 2 AMENDED REPLAT SKYVIEW WEST R 0.1777
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